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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 7:18 AM
To: Agles, James
Cc: Tai, Tom; STPCOL; Mookhoek, William; Wunder, George; Sosa, Belkys
Subject: RE: Status of Chapter 9 RAIs

Jim, 
 
Below is the latest status of the Chapter 9 RAI since I sent on July 7. 
 
Please confirm the 7/20 telecon on 9.5.4 and 9.5.6 ASAP. 
 
Those with TBD status need to be arranged before 7/24 or they will be issued. 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415‐8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 
From: Tai, Tom  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 1:11 PM 
To: STPCOL 
Subject: FW: Status of Chapter 9 RAIs 
 
 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415‐8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
 
From: Tai, Tom  
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 8:26 AM 
To: 'Agles, James' 
Cc: 'Mookhoek, William'; Wunder, George; Sosa, Belkys 
Subject: Status of Chapter 9 RAIs 
 
Jim, 
 
A draft of the following Chapter 9 RAIs were sent to you as an advance copy.  You were to forward these to 
your EPC team to ensure no further clarification is necessary.  Please advise the status of their review.  For 
draft RAIs that were sent to you in May, I'll issue as final if a telephone conference is not requested by the end 
of this week. 
 
RAIs                            FSAR Section                                    Draft Sent                 Telecon Scheduled   
            Letter 
 
2352                            9.5.1                                                    5/19/09                                    
7/14/09                        150 
2404                            9.5.1                                                    5/19/09                                    
7/14/09                        150 
2500                            9.5.4                                                    5/29/09                                    7/20/09 
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2501                            9.5.6                                                    6/16/09                                    7/20/09 
2522                            9.3.9                                                    5/19/09                                    
7/16/09                        153 
2537                            9.1.5                                                    5/19/09                                    TBD 
2538                            9.1.4                                                    5/19/09                                    TBD 
2550                            9.2.4                                                    5/19/09                                    TBD 
2554                            9.3.3                                                    5/19/09                                    TBD 
2556                            9.2.4                                                    5/19/09                                    TBD 
2558                            9.1.1                                                    5/19/09                                    7/16/09            
            Later 
2567                            9.2.6                                                    5/19/09                                    TBD 
2607                            9.2.4                                                    5/19/09                                    TBD 
2671                            9.5.3                                                    5/19/09                                    
N/A                              146 
2780                            9.3.11                                                  5/15/09                                    
7/16/09                        153 
3108                            9.4.1                                                    6/29/09                                    TBD 
3110                            9.2.4                                                    6/29/09                                    TBD 
 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415‐8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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